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Nick Ross

From: Hayley Fraser <Hayley.Fraser@kiwirail.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 1:19 PM
To: Andrew Body
Subject: Wellington Railway Station meeting with KiwiRail

Good morning Andrew,  
 
Brent Lewers has sent me your email address to set up a meeting to discuss the Wellington Railway Station with Stephanie Campbell.   Helen Rogers may also attend.  
 
Please advise your availability on the following dates for a 1 hour meeting at the KR Wellington office.  
 
Tuesday 3rd September                  10-11am or 1-2pm.  
Wednesday 4th September           9.30-10.30 or 1.30-2.30pm 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Hayley Fraser  |  Executive Assistant to  

Stephanie Campbell – GGM Property 

Jonathon Earl - Group General Counsel 

(I work Monday – Friday; 9.30am – 1.30pm) 

 
Level 3, Slider Building,  
8-14 Stanley Street, Parnell, Auckland 1010 | Private Bag 92138, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 
 

 
www.kiwirail.co.nz 
 
Please consider the environment before printing.  
 
Confidentiality notice: The content of this message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential. If you  
have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email - unauthorised  
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use is expressly prohibited. This email may have been corrupted or interfered with. KiwiRail  
does not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects. 
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